

Dardan Iseni

Tetovo, Polog, North Macedonia

isenidardan@hotmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/dardan-iseni-a4a012198](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dardan-iseni-a4a012198)

Summary

Motivated and diligent Software Engineer, graduated in Computer Science at South East European University. My passion for technology is matched only by my determination to excel in the field. With a strong foundation in programming, I possess excellent problem-solving skills that I've honed through extensive experience with technologies such as JavaScript, React, Python, Java, Spring Boot, and more. I have a relentless drive to learn and stay current with emerging trends and technologies. Challenges are not roadblocks but rather stepping stones to further advancement. I approach each obstacle with enthusiasm and the unwavering belief that overcoming it leads to greater growth and innovation in my career.

Experience

Software Engineer

Verint

Jul 2023 - Present

At Verint, I specialize in customizing Verint customer engagement products to meet diverse client needs. I excel in integrating client applications into our CaaS platform, utilizing Java Spring Boot and React. My role enhances customer experiences and drives innovation in customer engagement solutions.

Software Engineer

Inspire11

Aug 2022 - Jul 2023 (1 year)

As a Software Engineer at Inspire11, I have been instrumental in developing cutting-edge solutions for our clients. My responsibilities include full-stack development, where I excel in both server-side and client-side development using technologies such as JavaScript, React, Java, PostgreSQL, and Docker.

Full Stack Developer

Torsten Labs

Aug 2021 - Oct 2022 (1 year 3 months)

At the beginning I used to work as a Back-End Developer where main responsibilities were to develop different server-side applications from scratch for Spanish and Swiss clients, by the time I got promoted to full-stack developer being responsible for client-side as well.

Technologies used: JavaScript, React, Python, Java, PostgreSQL, Docker.

Frontend Developer

Bridge Technology MK

Sep 2020 - Jan 2021 (5 months)

Maintaining client-side of an existing application with Vanilla JS and JQuery, and re-building it from

scratch in VueJS

Education



South East European University (SEEU)

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2019 - 2023

GPA:9.35



West University of Timisoara

Computer Science, Mathematics and Computer Science

Feb 2022 - 2022

Erasmus Exchange Program - Winter Semester

Licenses & Certifications



The Complete Python 3 Course: Beginner to Advanced! - Udemy

UC-bf3d7072-ef41-4769-8736-a7966989d250



Building RESTful APIs with Flask - LinkedIn

AVX4vxeRuTWKXYgN6dQOMQJ_cQP0



Become a React Developer - LinkedIn

Skills

Java • Spring Boot • React.js • Python (Programming Language) • Flask • JavaScript • Node.js • C# • .NET Core • Amazon Web Services (AWS)